



## Agenda

**7.00pm Thursday 18<sup>th</sup> May 2017 Townhill Community Centre**

**In Attendance will be:-**

**Community Council**

Chair Ronnie Cowan, Vice Chair Maria Smeaton, Treasurer Niall Reid, Secretary Linda Cowan, Bill Hunter, Matt Colville, Arlene Watson, Joanne Davidson, David Foreman, Adrian Turk

**Nominated Members of TCC**

Rosemary Walmsley – TAG  
Karen Woodhouse – School / Parent Council  
Sarah Aitchison – Chair of TCC Book Lending Service

**Community Police Officers**

Lee Morris, Lucy Clark

**Fife Councillors**

Councillor Ian Ferguson, Councillor Willie Campbell

**Townhill Residents – All welcome!!**

1. **Introduce TCC & Welcome everyone to the meeting**
2. **Apologies** Councillor Helen Law
3. **Agree April minutes**
4. **Welcome Fife Councillors**
5. **Book Lending Service – new Chair**
6. **Matters Arising from Previous Minutes**
  - a. **Website – Update – Ronnie Cowan**
  - b. **Facebook / Twitter – Linda Cowan**
  - c. **Suggestion Box - Maria Smeaton**
  - d. **Dunfermline Press Community news – Ronnie Cowan update**
  - e. **Councillor Helen Law updates**
    - i. **TMHG Phase 2 – update**
    - ii. **Requested Parking areas in Wilson Street and Crawford Place**
7. **Planning reverting back to TCC members to deal with**
8. **Treasurer’s report – Niall Reid**
9. **Parks department/ FC updates – Ronnie Cowan**
10. **Townhill Activity Reports**
  - a) **Community Police Update – Motorcycles Woods/ Cycle Track Police Officer Lee Morris & Lucy Clark**
  - b) **Church Update / Elderly Update – Dave McDonald**
  - c) **Book Lending Service Update – Molly Reid**
  - d) **School Update – Karen Woodhouse**
  - e) **Allotments - update report Rosemary Walmsley**
  - f) **Planning Update TCC**
  - g) **Road Safety Report Adrian Turk**
  - h) **Putting Green Report Adrian Turk**
  - i) **TCC Updates Ronnie Cowan**
11. **Community Issues Reported prior since last meeting - Ronnie Cowan**
12. **Park Toilet opening ? - Maintenance to continue – Joanne Davidson**

13. Fracking – Linda Cowan
14. New Business
15. Any Other Business
16. Correspondence - Linda Cowan
17. Any Further Councillors' reports
18. Date of next meeting: 15<sup>th</sup> June 2017
19. Close of Meeting - Ronnie Cowan